RE: date change 657804 Daniel Gebrehiwot checking in 7/18/2023 for 5 nights

From Krystal Minivac <krystalminivac@kivc.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 06/07/2023 08:02

Ok same conf #

Monica Ross
Krystal Cancun Mini Vac Dept.
52-998-848-9800 ext 828

De: reservations@rooms1@l.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Enviado el: jueves, 6 de julio de 2023 10:51 a. m.

Para: Krystal Minivac

Asunto: Re: date change 657804 Daniel Gebrehiwot checking in 7/18/2023 for 5
nights

no please book them 7/18/2023 for five night checking out 7/23/2023



On 06/07/2023 07:39, Krystal Minivac wrote:
We had them from the 19-23 july so now its for 18-22?

657804 19-jul-23 23-jul-23 Daniel Gebrehiwot

Monica Ross
Krystal Cancun Mini Vac Dept.
52-998-848-9800 ext 828

De: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]

Enviado el: jueves, 6 de julio de 2023 ©9:52 a. m.

Para: Krystal-Monica Ross

Asunto: date change 657804 Daniel Gebrehiwot checking in 7/18/2023 for
5

nights

please change the reservation from 7/9/2023 for 4 nights to 7/18/2023
for 5 nights client need to add another night due to the airplane.

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: vlo and confrimed-19-23 jul
Date: 28/05/2023 07:31
From: "Krystal Minivac" <krystalminivac@kivc.com>
To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

Good to go, thank you!

$29.95 P/N-Agency pays $600 for 2 extra adults

657804

19-jul-23

23-jul-23

Daniel Gebrehiwot

Monica Ross

Krystal Cancun Mini Vac Dept.

52-998-848-9800 ext 828




